

LAUREN CHILDS

☉ 07771145907 ☉ laurengchilds@gmail.com ☉

☉ Northern Based (Manchester/Leeds/York) ☉ (AVAILABLE TO RELOCATE) ☉

I'm a dedicated and experienced individual who has worked on productions both in studio and on location. I am hard-working, confident and reliable as well as being passionate about ethical and sustainable filming practices and diverse storytelling.

Key Skills

***DRIVING LICENCE ***

Experience in studio and on location

Handling audience and talent

Silvermouse trained

Competent with Microsoft

Confident on the phone, Skype and audience facing

Adobe Premiere Pro and Adobe After Effects trained

Excellent communication skills

Coronavirus awareness ScreenSkills trained

Education

First BA Hons Degree in Television and Radio Production at the University of Salford

Archbishop Holgate of York Secondary School

A LEVEL results- A,A,B + Distinction
GCSE -11 GCSE results, A-C

Awards

January 2022- Nominated for a Student Royal Television Award (RTS)

July 2021- Winner of BAFTAR for Best Documentary in Salford University Arts and Media faculty judged by ITVs Series Producer Patrick Talbot

Employment

June 2019 to 2020 - Betty's Tea Rooms York

April 2017 - February 2019 - Retail assistant at Monsoon

References

Available upon request

GDPR Statement -This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes

Professional Experience

Stephs Packed Lunch, Channel 4, August 2022- Current-

Production Assistant for Stephs Packed Lunch. The role included prop buying, logging using the software Silvermouse and production assisting.

The 100s ,Progress Productions, July- September 2023-

Production Assistant for the 100s cricket.

Commonwealth Games, Progress Productions, July-September 2022-

Production Secretary for the Birmingham Commonwealth Games 2022 for Rugby, Judo and Wrestling.

The 100s ,Progress Productions, July-August 2022-

Runner for the 100s cricket.

The Circle US, (Series 4 and 5) , Studio Lambert / Netflix, September - October 2021 -

Runner for The Circle US Series 4 and 5 (TV CREDIT)

Deichmann Commercial, The Gate Films, June 2021-

Runner for the filming of the Tv commercial.

Drawers Off, MultiStory Media, November 2020-

Art department assistant for the series. (TV CREDIT)

The Celebrity Circle, Studio Lambert, September 2020-

Runner for the celebrity version of The Circle. (TV CREDIT)

Father Christmas Is Back, HighfieldGrange Studios/ Netflix, September 2020

Covid Assistant for the filming of Father Christmas Is Back at Highfield Grange.

There's a Troll on my Toilet, April 2020-

Edited a reading of There's a Troll on my Toilet which the author used on social media as promotion during lockdown.

Sport Relief, BBC, March 2020 -

Runner for Sport Relief looking after guests and their schedules.

The Big Questions, Mentorn Media, January 2020 -

Runner for The Big Questions at Oasis Academy.

Red Production Company, January 2020 -

Camera operated for a podcast with interviewees Lydia West and Callum Scott Howells.

The Circle + The Circle final (Series 2), Studio Lambert, September 2019 -

Work experience on The Circle shadowing many roles on the studio floor.

Hollyoaks, Lime Pictures, February 2018 -

Runner for Hollyoaks.